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‘Scott, Tyrone K.

———— e
From: derane@soldout2christ.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:24 PM
To: Scott, Tyrone K.
Subject: FW: Articles of Incorporation _ POSSIBILITY HIGH
Attachments: Articles_Possibility High.pdf

" ... - EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

To whom it may concern:

Articles for Possibility High were not processed due to being lost but the check (1616)
was cashed. Please process the attached articles for 1/5/2021 making our first annual
report due in 2022. Thank you for your assistance.

The additional $8.75 is for certified copy.

From: dcrane@soldoutZchrist.com <dcrane@soldout2christ.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:20 PM

To: tyrone.scott@dos.myflorida.com

Subject: Articles of Incorporation _ POSSIBILITY HIGH

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

Dr. Demelriuy M. Crane
President/CEQ

SEA Accounting = A Soldout2Christ Company
407-552-9717 - office/cell

1-866-276-2700 - fax
www.seaaccounting.net

/';\
SEA Accounting

Churches 8 Nonprofits




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF N> =
o=
POSSIBILITY HIGH, INC. - :"
- i
(A Florida Not-For-Protit) o

Article I. Name

The name of the corporation shall be: Possibility High, Ine.

Article I, Principal Office

The initial principal place of business and mailing address of the Corporation shall be;

4836 Kathy Jo Terrance, Orlando, . 3280¥

Article L. Purpose

The specitic purpose for which the corporation is organized s as lollows:

This corporation is organized exclusively for educational and charitable purposes as specified in
Section S01{cH3) of the Internal Revenue Code, including, for such purposes, the making of
distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section 301{c)}(3) ot the
[nternal Revenue Code. or corresponding section of any tuture federal tax code.

This corporation will not attempt to influence legislation as a substantial pant of its activitics and
will nut participate at all in campaign for or against political candidates.

In addition. none of the carnings of the corporation will inure to any private shareholder or
mdividual. except for reasonable compensation tor services rendered.,

[t the corporation dissolves. its assets must be distributed for an exempt purpose within the
meaning of Section 301(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Article 1V, Management

The Corporation’s affairs shall be managed in accordance with the Corporation’s bvlaws. The
number of directors may be increased or decreased in accordance with the Corporation’s by laws,
but shall never be less than the minimum required by law,



Article V. Manner of Election

The manner iy which the directors are elected or appointed 1s as provided tor in the bylaws.

Article VI Initial Officers and/or Directors

The name and addresses ol the imitial directors are:

James Turner. Jr. President
4836 Kathy Jo Terrance
Orlando. L. 32808

Phan Robinson Secretary
120 Ralph Megill Blvd
Atlanta. GA 30308

Robernt Moultrie Dhrectors
303 Ronshelle Ave
Haines Citv, FL 33844

Gwendolvn Lail Directors

1106 Bristolwod Street
Brandon, FI. 33310

Article VIL. Bylawsy

The first bylaws uf the corporation shall be adopted by the board of directors and may be
amended. altered or reseinded by the board of directors in the manner provided by such byvlaws.

Article VI, Amendments To Articles of Incorporation

These articles ot incorporation may be amended in the manner provided by statue or every
amuendment shall be approved by the board of directors.

Article IX, Initial Registered Agent and Street Address

The name and Florida street address of the initial registered agent is:

SEA Accounting & Consulting
48498 Stone Acres Cirele
St Cloud. VL. 34771

I



Having been named as registered agent fo accept service of process for the above stated
corporations at the place designated in this certificate, 1 am familiar with and accept the
appaointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity

o [ !
_10/30/2020
SEA Accounting & Consulting.. Registered Agent Date
Article VII. Incorporator

The name and address ot the incorporalor 1s;

SEA Accounting & Consulting

4898 Stone Acres Cirele

SL Cloud. FILL 34771

. )
[ r
- _10/530/20

SEA Accounting & Consulting. Incorparator Date
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